mikes

Date: 21.12.2010

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn:  OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: U9A277IWLAN-V210
(Original Grant date: 11/17/2010)
Applicant: Siemens AG

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: U9A277IWLAN-V210, originally granted on
11/17/2010.

The major change filed under this application is:

- Adding the 5.25-5.35 GHz and 5.47-5.725 GHz bands to the already approved device.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely, Thomas
Ring
WQ\ 2010.12.23
Mr. Thomas Ring ’ 10:03:15
Manager Certification +01'00'
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